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Org Chart Request Part2 Org Chart Request Part1
Outlook item Outlook item

From: Dunaway, Sally [mailto:Sally.Dunaway@ed.gov
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Ajmel Quereshi <aguereshi@naacpldf.org>

Cc: Dunaway, Sally <Sally.Dunaway@ed.gov>
Subject: 17-02176-F NAACP LDF FOIA Partial response to FOIA, see response to Question & attached.

Hello Ajmel:

Attached please find two batches of organizational charts for the 12 OCR regions and for the groups at headquarters, including the
Front Office, Resource Management Group (RMG], and the Program Legal Group (PLG) which is a headquarters policy development

entity.

[ am sending you these charts as the first interim release of records responsive to your FOIA request. These charts respond to your
Number 6.

Either today or no later than tomorrow, | will send you what I understand to be what you are looking for the other numbers of your
request so you can reply.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

V/r

Sally Dunaway

Staff Attorney

Office for Civil Rights, Customer Service and Technology Team
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20202-1100

202-453-5982



